Message

From: ih104 [jack_hayes@brown.edu]

on behalf of  jh104 <jack_hayes@brown.edu> [jack_hayes@brown.edu] EXHIBIT
Sent: 5/21/2020 7:17:09 PM 1 2

To: Christina Paxson [christina_paxson@brown.edu] Hayes
Subject: Re: Al and Admission Supports - Fall 2021 8/15/2020
Chris,

As a follow up tp the charts I just sent you, could you please consider adding men’s and women’s fencing back
in to our sports portfolio.

Given the limitations that the Ivy League has regarding admissions slot calculations, I strongly suggest this.

Fencing has the highest AI. Allocating some slots to fencing will increase our department Al and provide more
flexibility for the other sports.

Fencing has a high admissions slot value in the Ivy League formula. This will allow more slots to be allocated
to other sports.

Fencing does not impact any facility issues. They practice off campus.

I want this effort to be best for Brown. I am comfortable that all this work will help us get better. Tam
concerned that we have not done enough to improve the athletics program.

I take full responsibility that I should have understood this calculation. But now that we are aware before
making an announcement, there is an opportunity to adjust it and better our teams.

T am concerned.

Jack

Sent from my iPad

On May 21, 2020, at 7:01 PM, jh104 <jack hayes@brown.edu> wrote:

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kelly, Colleen" <colleen_kelly@brown. edu>
Date: May 21, 2020 at 6:12:28 PM EDT
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To: Jack Hayes <jack hayes@brown.edu>
Subject: AT and Admission Supports - Fall 2021

Jack,
See attached.

Thanks,
Colleen

Colleen Kelly '06

Assistant Director of Athletics for Admission and Financial Aid
Brown University Athletics | 235 Hope Street Box 1932 | Providence, R1 02912
BrownBears.com | Office: 401-863-5090

<Al and Admission Supports Fall 2021 worksheet. xlsx>
<Four year limits on Recruited Student Athlete Matriculants.pdf>
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